TOWN OF MILFORD, NH
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

1 UNION SQUARE, MILFORD, NH 03055 TEL: (603)249-0620 WEB: WWW.MILFORD.NH.GOV

STAFF MEMO
Date: March 1, 2019
To: Milford Planning Board

From: Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director

Subject: Melendy Country Community Landowners, Donald & Pauline Boggis - Donation of Tax Map 52
Lot 4-1. Public Hearing to discuss the proposed donation of property in accordance with RSA 41:14a.

The purpose of this item is to discuss the potential land donation of Map 52, Lot 4-1 by the Melendy Country
Community Landowners (the “Donors”) to the Town and to provide a recommendation to the Board of
Selectmen in accordance with NH RSA 41:14-a to support or reject the acquisition of the property.

The property consists of approximately 2.5 acres and lies in close proximity to the 30 acre open space parcel
donated by the property owners previously discussed by the Town. Map 52, Lot 4-1 is undeveloped (not
developable), primarily wet (pond), and directly abuts the exiting Granite Town Rail Trail.

The Conservation Commission will be holding their public meeting to discuss the property and provide a
recommendation to the Board of Selectmen later this month.

Upon the conclusion of the meeting, the Board should be in a position to render a formal recommendation to the
Board of Selectmen.
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